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RE: DOI corrections to previous submission

1 message

Marcie Boucouvalas <marcie@vt.edu> Thu, May 13, 2021 at 3:50 PM
To: Jennifer Groman <jgroman@ashland.edu>

Acknowledging receipt, Jennifer. So pleased to learn that you were able to tackle the edits et al. now rather than later.
Great because we should now be able to consider your manuscript for the first issue of 2021, scheduled for   the
summer. I look forward to reviewing it and will be back in touch.

 

Thank you for your Mother’s Day well wishes.  Yes I am a mother.  Hope your day was meaningful as well whether or not
you are a mother or perhaps if your mother is still living. It is a very special day set aside to honor all the mothers as well
as those who have “mothered” others, including our  canine, feline, and other companions.

 

All best,

Marcie

 

From: Jennifer Groman <jgroman@ashland.edu> 

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 12:37 PM

To: Marcie <marcie@vt.edu>

Subject: DOI corrections to previous submission

 

Hello Marcie - 

 

I hope you had a nice weekend, and if you are a mother, that you had a great Mothers Day.. 

 

I noticed a few DOI issues with my Friday submission, this draft updates to those. 

 

Thank you!

 

Warmly, 

 

Jennifer 


 

--

Jennifer L. Groman, PhD
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